From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date: B -YE 220

Hi, sorry for the late reply!

Depa rted:-

Sorry with the time today.

Best,



,July [} 2020

o7jj}/2020
Lef: [
Collected:- and- Placenta

Thanks,

07//2020
Arrived:-

Sorry, I meant to type O7fJffJ/2021



Best,

09/j/2020
Left: ||

Collected: Trisomy 21

July i 2020 R

Arrived:-

Best regards,

,July[j 2020 R




Collected: [ i} placenta

Sorry | left a little late because | was cleaning the room.

Best,

,July [ 2020 R

Ok, Thank you for letting me know.

Not yet.




Thank you-was- not out yet?
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Collected:- placenta
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Collected:- placenta

Best,



,June i 2020 R

o -

Best regards,

Arrived: || G

Lot I
Collected: [} and | r!acentas

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 2020, o« Y o'

Got it, thank you.



Departure: ||| N
Collected: Placenta ||l

Best regards,
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,Jundiil 2020

Reforwarding:

June i 2020 R

Lefe.
-Collected: ||




Best,

,June i 2020 R

Thank you for following request.

,June|l}, 2020

Arrived at_

Junel}, 2020

Arrival:-
Departure:-

Collected:-

I will just send an email structured like this for your record every time | come in.
So that you can access it quicker if need be.

Thanks,



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date: I ~uoust |l 2020

Arrived:-

July i 2020

We have some people in the lab working on a different project tomorrow. Since we have a
limited capacity, we won't be able to use our tissue processing room.

Juhjil 2020

quick question, is there a specific reason your lab is not interested in collecting unknown
COVID status samples? | want to ask you first before | ask [ i}

Juljil 2020

Just to let you know, | will not be coming in to collect tissue tomorrow. Thanks and have a
great weekend!

Best,



,July i, 2020

Hi, sorry for the late reply!

Departed:-
Collected: [ i} placenta

>
=
i
<
Q

o7jj}/20
Arrived:-
Left: -

Collected: Trisomy 18 and |||} p'acenta

Sorry with the time today.

Best,



,July [ 2020

Left:-
CoIIected:- an(- Placenta

Thanks,
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Sorry, | meant to type 07/./2021



Best,

July [l 2020

o}/ 2020
Left: |

Collected: Trisomy 21
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Sorry | left a little late because | was cleaning the room.

Best,

07/j§/2020
Arrived:-

I
B .- B 2020 B

Ok, Thank you for letting me know.

Not yet.




Thank youjjjjjj was i not out yet?

,June i 2020 R

o6/Jjj20
Arrived: ||| R

Left: ||

Collected: ||} placenta

Thanks,
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Got it, thanks!

,June [} 2020

Best,
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Best regards,

Arrived: ||| G
Lt I

Collected: [Jlland I r!acentas

Sent from my iPhone

On Jurfil] 2020, o I :ro'c:

Got it, thank you.



B0 B

Departure: ||
Collected: Placenta ||l

Best regards,
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,June [} 2020

Reforwarding:

,June ] 2020




June i 2020 R

Thank you for following request.

Jure|lj, 2020

Arrived at-

,Jundl] 2020 I
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Departure: |||}
Collected: |||

I will just send an email structured like this for your record every time | come in.
So that you can access it quicker if need be.

Thanks,



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date: I August]], 2020

J—
Collected: ||| 2~ [ r'acenta
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Arrived:-

,July [}, 2020

We have some people in the lab working on a different project tomorrow. Since we have a
limited capacity, we won't be able to use our tissue processing room.

I . B 2070 B

quick question, is there a specific reason your lab is not interested in collecting unknown
COVID status samples? | want to ask you first before | ask-

July [l 2020



Just to let you know, | will not be coming in to collect tissue tomorrow. Thanks and have a
great weekend!

Best,

July [l 2020

Hi, sorry for the late reply!

Departed: |||
Collected:- placenta

Arrival:




Arrived:-
Left:-
Collected: Trisomy 18 and- placenta

Sorry with the time today.

CoIIected:-a nd - Placenta

Arrived:-



Juy i 2020

Sorry, | meant to type 07/./2021

Best,

ojjij/2020
Left: |
Collected: _

e
. - 20> B

Arrived:-

Best regards,




,Julyi] 2020 R

Lot
Collected:- placenta

Sorry | left a little late because | was cleaning the room.

Best,

Ok, Thank you for letting me know.



CoIIected:- placenta

Thanks,

, June ] 2020

Got it, thanks!



,Junel}, 2020 I

Departed:-
Collected:- placenta

Best,

, June ], 2020
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, June., 2020-



Arrived: _
Lot I
C ollected- and _ placentas

Sent from my 1Phone

On Tun [ 2020, o« Y

Got it, thank you.

T
B .- 020 B

Departure:-
Collected: Placenta -

Best regards,

June 2020




,June. 2020-

Reforwarding:

Lot
-Collected: -

Best,

unell}, 2020

Thank you for following request.

, June ], 2020
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Departure: |||}
Collected: ||l

| will just send an email structured like this for your record every time | come in.
So that you can access it quicker if need be.

Thanks,



